Young, Tony

From: Planning and Public protection
Sent: 11 July 2013 13:49

To: Planning

Cc: ‘alison huntington'

Subject: FW: 2013/3494/P

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Orange

Dear Pl anni ng,
Pl ease note the planning objection bel ow

Al'l emails for the Planning departnent now should go directly to
pl anni ng@anden. gov. uk

Regar ds,

Mary Quinn

Cust oner Service Team Manager
Cont act Canden

Tel ephone: 020 7974 4444

----- Origi nal Message-----

From alison huntington [railto:alisonhuntington@rac. coni
Sent: 10 July 2013 17:16

To: Planning and Public protection

Subj ect: 2013/3494/P

Dear Canden Pl anni ng Depart ment

I would Iike to object in the strongest possible terns to the proposed devel opnent
above. (2013/3494/P)

| believe the area on Hi ghgate Road currently dedicated to industrial/comercial usage
shoul d renmai n that way.

It is a valuable source of incone to Kentish Town, bringing in many peopl e each

wor ki ng day who spend noney in our |ocal shops and restaurants.

Thank you for the opportunity to state ny views.

Al'i son Hunti ngton
86a Bur ghl ey Road
London

NV 1UN



